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From: Charles Cox
To: Paul Goldberg
Date: 01/21/2004 1:50:03 PM
Subject: Radiac Possession Limits

Paul,
The possession limits I was concern with are the alphas since Radiac did not appear on NY list of
licensees that possessed quantities of concern for the Desert Storm list indicating they did not have seal
sources of large gamma curie content. The alphas limits in table 7 are below quantities of concern for
individual radionuclides. Where you get close if for packaged waste alpha at 20 ci. Their license requires
them to not to exceed that value. Our orders have been for any single source which exceed the quantity
of concern of when in agregate collocated exceed the quantity of concern. If we find out they do broker
disposal of large gamma sources we may have to get a specific inventory to find if they exceed the
gamma quantities through their 50 curie limit.


